Building Plague Application

Name e

o

7 ¢ \ o o < G e
Building Address i 7@’ -—/// V A5 ON g IF REET e

Building Name ~
(for public/commercial structures)

Current Owner /—7‘ AA/(JJC—O L//g/rb e

Street S 76 .})/ Vi, j/'['/'/'] o 7 Daytime Phone - —
ELoN State _‘ZL Zip _égf,z:ﬁ[_/

City

If applicant’s name is different from above:

Name : Daytime Phone

Address . City State ___ Zip
Original Owner g EDORCE PAS K
’Date of Construction : / c’? CP a’)\ >
Architect (if known) :
Builder (if known)

Check if attached:

| 4 Statement 0f Value

Please review the criteria on page 5. The Elgin Heritage Commission uses these criteria to review your
application and award a plaque. Attach an explanation of the historical and architectural value of the building.
Attach photocopies of relevant materials such as copies of Sanborn maps, original property deeds and City
Directory listings. Applications without these requirements will not be con31dercd by the Elgin Heritage

Commission.

| 4 Building Alterations

Describe any alterations to the exterior of the building and include dates. Attach description to the

application.

| Photograph

Include a recent photograph in which the building is clearly visible. Additional photographs depicting a
close up and details of decorative features are helpful.

Stipulations

If the building is not awarded a plaque, the application fee of $15.00 will be refunded.
This appllcatlon and submitted matenals shall be retained by the City of Elgin as a part of the permanent

record of the building.

The Elgin Ileutave Commission has the authority to edit and publish the information submitted in the
application. This does not prohibit others from using the information.

When awarded, the plaque will remain the property of the City and cannot be altered or removed from the
building. Itis the City’s responsibility to replace the plaque if and when the situation warrants it.

In addition to agreeing to the above stipulations, the undersigned attests that the information provided is,

to the best of his/her know dge accurate.
Owner’s Signature, "W/W Date E&/Q—{-

}Z'zﬂ,/i/({/. _ % //.{?" v ‘_/Zug; AOOSE

Signed Date




Historical/Architectural

Today, Hilton Place Addition is bounded on the south by Division Street and its north
boundary runs parallel to North Street. Its western boundary runs parallel to Channing
Street and its eastern boundary runs parallel to Hill Avenue. Houses at the south end of
Hilton Place Addition face Division Street-476, 480, and 484-while houses within the
Addition face east and west along Hilton Place.

In the 1860's, Hilton Place did not exist; Division Street did not extend much past
Channing Street nor was the street called Channing. North Street did not extend very far
east and Hill Street was just a block long, running north from Chicago Street. Hilton
Place Addition was platted in 1900. Before then, it was called Pask and Fluck's
Subdivision, proposed to the Elgin City Council in 1891. In 1866, the land was called lot
XIII (13).

In 1866, William Pask, a gardener, made an agreement with Peter Burritt to buy a
piece of property from him that contained 3.14 acres. It was in the same location as
today's Hilton Place Addition and at that time, was larger than today's Addition.

The 1871 Elgin City directory lists "William Pask, gardener, res(idence) North nr
Crosby." The 1860 map of Elgin shows Crosby to be today's Channing Street. The 1897
Sanborn Map of Elgin indicates O'Neil's greenhouse along North Street, between 469 and
479 and immediately adjacent to the 3.14 acres that Pask would purchase from Burritt.

In 1871, Pask met the terms of the agreement and was warranted the lot, called lot
XIII. His land appears on the 1872 Kane County Atlas map. Three years later, Pask
made agreements to sell lots off of the north end of lot XIII, facing north, to two
individuals. At that same time, a piece of land lying north of his tract was dedicated as a
public street-an extension of North Street to the east.

Right after the transfer of ownership to Pask, he took out a mortgage. It is likely that
Pask built his home then, seen on an 1884 photo taken from a light tower on Villa Street.
In the photo, the house appears dark in color and facing west, perhaps where Hilton Place
starts at Division Street today. The 1875-76 city directory lists William Pask at the east
end of Division Street as seen in the 1880 hand drawn map of Elgin. The map indicates
Hill Street going north only as far as Pearl Street. Pearl starts at that corner and runs east;
later it would become an extension of Division Street. Division's east end stops at the
west facing house-William Pask's residence.

In May 1881, Pask sold a lot off of the east side of lot XIII to John Fluck, newly
arrived to Elgin. The land was 61 feet wide and ran north (from what became Division
Street extended) all the way to lot XIII's north boundary established in 1874; it contained
1/2 acre. The following December, William Pask warranted a piece off of the west side of
lot XIII to his newly married son George. It was 61 feet wide by approximately 160 feet
deep. George and his wife Maria took out a mortgage that same day. It is likely that
George and Maria Pask built their house in 1882 at what is today 476 Division Street. The
following April, William Pask mortgaged his property for $1200, likely to builld what
became 484 Division Street adjacent to Fluck's property on the west, seen in the 1884
photo.

The 1881-82 city directory lists William Pask as "three east of Channing." Today's 472
Division Street was in existence at the time, seen on the 1884 photo; 476 Division was
likely built in 1882, as also seen in the 1884 photo, and Pask's original house is "three" as
seen in the 1884 photo.



In November 1883, Smailes and Sons, "merchant tailors and dealers in gent's furnishing
goods, " put a lien on George Pasks's property for unpaid debts. The court found in favor
of Smailes and Sons in 1885. As soon as Smailes and Sons received the Sheriff's Deed for
the property, it was quit claimed to George's father, William Pask.

The 1884-85 city directory lists William Pask at 344 Division Street and George on
Porter Street; the 1885 directory then lists George at 354 Division, today's 484. (N.B.
Elgin's address numbering system changed for the third and final time in 1894 to the
system in use today)

In 1887, the city of Elgin took the steps necessary to condemn a strip of land off the
south end of lot XIII for the improvement of Division Street. It was lowered, widened,
and extended to Hill Street. Also in 1887, tragedy struck William Pask.

The Elgin Advocate, June 4, 1887 ran a story headlined "Wm. Pasks Residence On
Division Street Consumed." It related that Pasks house at 344 Division Street was a mass
of flames by the time the chemical engine arrived. The article also stated the firemen were
able to save "the house just west, also owned by Mr. Pask," and "the house next east,
likewise Pask's, was not near enough to be endangered."

In September and November of 1887, George and William Pask both mortgaged their
properties, likely to raise the capital needed to build "a two story frame house on Division
Street" for $1500, per construction review in the £igin Daily Courier, December 20,
1887. The new house was likely built on the site of the burned one or very near it. The
address of the new house would be 480 Division Street and became William and Mary
Ann Pask's new home.

In 1890 and 1891, transactions took place involving William Pask, George Pask, and
John Fluck within lot XIII; pieces of the lot were moved back and forth among the three
and pieces were sold to others. In late 1890, George Pask mortgaged 476 Division likely
to build a house on Hilton Place that became 112. It was constructed on a piece of land,
two rods deep by 56 feet wide at the rear of 480 Division--today's 112 Hilton Place--as
per construction review in 1891. The remainder of 480 Division was in possession of
William Pask.

Lots in Hilton Place had been opened by 1891 and in that same year, the land was
proposed to the Elgin City Council as "Pask and Fluck's Subdivision." The 1897
Sanborn Map indicates the subdivision. The same Sanborn Map indicates 112 Hilton
Place. George Pask became the owner of the three lots along the west side of Hilton
Place and north of his and his father's land; he eventually sold those lots. By the turn of the
century, all that remained of Pask's original land purchase in 1866 (lot XIII) was 476 and
480 Division Street and 112 Hilton Place.

William Pask was a gardener and came to Elgin in 1852. He died in March 1897 at the
age of 71. His wife was Mary Ann and their children were George, Frank, Evangeline, and
Julia. Evangeline married Albert Force. The 1917-18 city directory lists the Force's living
at 480 Division Street. They continued living there until about 1941. Julia married
Reverend O.H. Hubbard.

Following William's passing, Mary Ann and their son Frank continued to live at 480
Division. Also following William's passing, the plan for Pask and Fluck's Subdivision was
abandoned in favor of "Hilton Place Addition" in 1900. 480 Division Street became lot 8
and 476 became lot 9.

In 1912, William and Mary Ann Pask's son, Frank, suffered a severe disabling spine
injury in a construction accident and lived at Sherman Hospital from 1913 until his death



there June 6, 1940-a total of 27 years. He celebrated a 25th anniversary of . iving at
Sherman in a front page story of the Elgin Daily News, February 18, 1938. In 1913, Mary
Ann went to the hospital to care for her son and lived there until her death on October 18,
1919,

George Pask remained at 354 Division Street until the 1889-90 city directory when he
is listed at 340 Division Street, today's 476. George married Maria in 1881. They had
three children, one of whom died in their house at age 14 months, in 1896. Their other
children were George R. Pask and Lorena Pask. George Pask was a letter carrier in Elgin
for thirty-three years. He lived at 476 until his passing in 1926. Maria Pask died nine
years later.

Lorena never married. She lived with her parents at 476 Division Street. The second
floor of the house was made into a small apartment in the 1920's and has remained that
way. Lorena Pask was an occupational therapist at Sherman Hospital for many years and
then worked there as an administrative assistant. In the years prior to her passing 1959,
she was an employee at Elgin State Hospital. She remained at 476 until 1946 when she
moved to 224 E. Chicago Street. In 1950, Lorena Pask was president of Elgin Business
and Professional Women's organization.

In 1926, 112 Hilton Place was sold; in 1941, 480 Division Street was sold; and in
1945, 476 Division Street was sold, ending 63 years of Pask ownership. There followed
eight more owners of the 2-unit rental. The ninth and present owner restored the exterior
of the house.

Architectural

476 Division Street is in the Elgin Historic District, where it is listed as contributing to
the historical significance of the district. It is described as the south 125 feet of lot 9 of
Hilton Place Addition. The 1 1/2 story house sits above street level and is reached by
concrete steps that lead up from Division Street to a sidewalk. Three wooden steps bring
one from said sidewalk up to the front porch. The elevation of the house above Division
Street is due, in part, to the renovation of Division Street in 1887. The house was recently
restored and is most attractive-painted in a four color scheme and is nicely landscaped. It
is one of three houses along the street that have been restored.

The Picturesque movement in architecture began in England as a counter to formal
styles that had followed classical architecture for many years. Italian farmhouses, with
their informal, rambling style, served as models for the villas of the Italian wealthy class.
The Italian style spread to the United States where its popularity occurred between 1840
and 1885. Andrew Jackson Downing popularized the Italian style in the United States
through pattern books published by him. The Italian style followed the Gothic Revival
and preceded the Queen Anne styles; oftentimes, elements of either style are seen on
Italianate houses.

Elements of the Italianate style are a low pitched roof with wide eaves; decorative
brackets, and windows with elaborated crowns. Windows are often seen in groupings,
front entries are often double doored, and bay windows are frequent.

476 Division has a low pitched roof, a bay window with decorative brackets on the
east facade, and a doubled doored front entry. The 1884 photo and 1913 Sanborn Map
both indicate that the front porch is original to the house while the second level parade



porch is not. The parade porch has a later Colonial Revival appearance. Windows have
pedimented crowns and the upper story window on the front facade is a paired window.
The west facade contains a small diamond shaped window along the interior staircase.

The Sanborn Map indicates a porch on the east facade to the rear of the bay window.
Today, that porch is enclosed. Some windows in the enclosure are three vertical panes
over one single pane, suggesting the 1920's as the likely era for the enclosure. The west
facade, along the driveway shows three features: 1) a projection of the foundation wall at
the basement level and containing three narrow windows with vertical panes; 2) to the rear
of said basement projection, another projection of the first level wall contains a
pedimented crown window and 3) to the rear of that projection, another part projects out
still further; both 2 and 3 appear on the Sanborn Map. A single story extends north from
the rear facade.

Decoration used on the house is the roof-bracketed bay window, pedimented window
crowns, and vertical banding. The front porch is where the most decoration is used.
Tapered and squared columns sit upon boxy supports that contain indented panels; dentil
trim is used on the railings on both the front porch and the parade porch; and wide vertical
slats are used beneath the porch floor to hide the foundation. Different paint colors have
been used to highlight the decoration; along with the nice landscaping, it makes for an
overall attractive appearance.
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LC Zoom Viewer - Elgin, Kane Co., Illinois 1880. Del. by A. B. U... http://memory.loc.gov/cgi-bin/map_item.pl

Elgin, Kane Co., Illinois 1880. Del. by A. B. Upham.

To change view, select desired zoom level and window size from the options below the Zoom View
window and then click on the image. The display will be centered where you click. To move up, down,
left, or right within a zoom level, click near the edge of the image in the Zoom View or select an area in
the Navigator View. The red box on the Navigator View indicates the area of the image being viewed in
the Zoom View.

Zoom View Navigator View

é’(ﬂ? 7 p Ak Jeae e &
et 18757 &i’;j\
ﬂﬁe,;w,eixuuf

ZoomIn ¢ @ ¢ ¢ € Zoom Out Full Image

Window size C© 256 x 256 € 400 x 400 € 600 x 400 C 640 x 480 © Initial (464 x
360)

This imagery was compressed with the MrSID Publisher. View more information about the MrSID
compression technology.

Download MrSID image (5995 kilobytes) | Bibliographic Information | Cities and
Towns Home Page

1 of | 7/19/2005 2:57 PM



"..we forget sometimes that words and images are but half-steps toward the truth--that
anything that has been given language or ink has been taken out of context and
transformed. Evidence is ever only essence. History is an estimate..." Beth Kephart,
Chicago Tribune

August 1, 2005
Dear Homeowner,

The paper-clipped things on the right side of the folder are the items needed for your
plaque application, please sign it and attach your check for $15.00 to the City of Elgin.
Take the original application papers to Sarosh Saher in the Community Development
Dept. at City Hall.

The things in the /eft hand side of the folder are for your enjoyment.

The Elgin Heritage Commission meets the first Tuesday of the month. They will review
the application and notify you of their decision by mail.

Thank you for the opportunity to learn more about Elgin's history and the people who
lived here.

If you have any questions, please call, 847-695-9659.

Yours very truly,
/ Jid s y / 7/ Lol

Mary M. Hill
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‘We pay your fare to Chicago. Write for Terms, Catalogue, eto.,

i 268 - Elgin City Directory. /,W ¢ il C7\5_

- Parkhurst Clara F Miss, bkpr ' S F; bds 2 Villa

" Parkhurst George B, emp w f; h 260-Adams

- Parkin George R, emp w f, h'302 Railway ave

- Parkin Harry, bds 338 Raympnd :
PARKIN RICHARD R, supt water works room 7 City

.

hall, h 338 Raymond ™~
Parkins Jessie Miss, emp w f, bds 815 Augusta ave
Parkins Thomas W, emp w f, h 815 Augusta ave
PARKs, see also ParkE
Parks Emma Miss, emp w f, rms 172 Villa
Parks Samuel W (Dobler & Parks) bds 315 Walnut ave
PaRrLAsca, see also Punaskr ; i
Parlasca Charles H, supt letter carriers, h 460 Brook
Parlemoe Frank C, barbershop 53 Douglas ave, h 303 N Liberty
PARR, see also Barr
Parr Fraok J, emp w £, bds National house
Parren Charles F, lineman Dundee transit co, h east end Forest
‘ ave :
Parringer Lena Miss, emp w f, bds 188 Moseley
 Parshall Nora Miss, attendant I N H I
. PARsons, see also Ferson, also PEARrsoN, also Prrson
~ Parsons Daniel, teamster, bds 658 Raymond
- Parsons Henry O, merchants’ police, h 380 DuPage
Parsons Joseph, laborer, bds Kimball house
Parsons Luke H,emp w f, h 439 Hastings
Parsons Marvin C, foreman E S P co, h 871 Larkin ave
Parsons Maude Miss, emp C F '
Parsons Siewart H, emp E S P co
~ Partrick Mary C Miss, h 376 North
. Pask Frank J, painter McGarry & co, bds 112 Hilton pl
Pask George L, mail carrier, h 476 Division |
- Pask William, h 112 Hilton pl
-~ Pasquele Germaro, h 321 McClure ave
Patt Christ, bds 213 Perry
Patt Henry, plumber, bds 213 Perry
Patt Lewis, well digger, h 213 Perry

= A
JONES BUSINENS COLLEGE, 582-590 Madiron St., cor. Ashland Blvd.

ey

Pat
Pat
Pat
Pat
Pat
Pa1

. Pau

Pat
Bay
Pau
Pau
Pau
Pau
Pauy
Pav
Pav
Pav

Peal
Peal
Peal

Peal
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IN WOooD, 86 River St., Elgin.
PR _ 185 PA

Parlasca Wm, wks w fac, bds 228 Brook.
Parrent
Parrent Thos, carpenter, bds 179 s Gifford.

Parrott C A, whs w fac, r 260 Raymond. é[j /;7 (é ;

Parrott Rose Mrs, r 260 Raymond.

~
Parshall James M, retired farmer, r 319 Chicago. _D LAce

Parsons Albert P, wks w fac, r 153 s Channing.
Parsons Daniel W, teamster, rms 323 Railway ave.
Parsons Luke H, wks w fac, r 165 Hastings.

~ Parsons Ogden, policeman. 265 Martindale.

Parssar Chris, wks brick yard, r 87 Wing.

_Partrick Christina. whs w fac. rms 200 Centre.

Pask George L, wks w f..c, r 34¢ Division.

Paichin John, engineer gas works. ¥ rear 10 Standish

Patterson Andrew, wks w fac, r 143 n Gifford.

Patterson Andrew J, whks w fac, r 50 s Gifford.

Patterson Jane Mrs, r 73 Watch.

Patterson Nelly Mrs, attendant insane hospital. r same.

Patterson Wm, attendant insane hospital, r same.

Paul Emma Miss. wks w fac, bds 31 Lake.

Paul Margaret Mrs, r 31 Lake.

Paul Wm G, wks w fac, bds 31 Lake.

Paulson Andrew, wks w fac, r 245 Villa.

Pau]us Louis A, wks w fac, r 69 Russell ave.

Pavey Annie Miss, teacher May strcet school, bds 242 R&Y'
‘mond.

PAVEY J OSEPH contractor and bmlder, 242 Raymond

same,
Pay Mary J, wid Edward r 148 Chicago.
Payne Addie Miss, wks w fac, bds 179 n College.
PAYNE BRUCE C, prop Elgin City Ry, r 318 n Spring.
Payne E M, wks Cook’s Pub Co, r 212 Lovell.

Payne Harriet C, wid Oliver; bds 170 Franklin.
: Payne James H. mason, r 58 Enterprlse

Payne John, driver, 1. 2701 North.

- Payne John, shoemaker.. 77 National, r 112 Railway ave.
; .Payne Ne]son B, printer, r 63 Nahona!

WESTERN

A R VOSS F_ARM”LA’NDS.

,J wks w fac, bds 50 Prairie. / Xﬁ’?&

-
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